REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING

Monday, September 28, 2020

Senior Center, 230 Martin Road – Public invited to attend

7:00 p.m. – Caucus/ Meeting to immediately follow

** COVID- 19 Procedures in Effect**

Live via Facebook@http//Facebook.com/lackawannany

www.lackawannany.gov

Attention Residents:

Wearing of masks, maintaining social distancing and adhering to any additional posted COVID guidelines are required. The City Council, Department Heads and fellow citizens appreciate your cooperation.

Meeting called to order/Pledge of Allegiance.

NB: Meeting being recorded.

Roll Call: Council: Ingram, Szymanski, Moretti, Surdyke, Marrano

Dept. Heads: Law, Comptroller, Recreation, Public Safety, Development (Excused), Public

Works

Hearings from Citizens:

Approval of Minutes: of the regular meeting of September 8, 2020.

Moved by Szymanski seconded by Marrano to adopt minutes of September 8, 2020 meeting as written. Yeas: Ingram, Szymanski, Moretti, Surdyke, Marrano Carried 5-0

Departmental Reports:

- 1. City Comptroller A/P Check Listing #3, dated September 3, 2020.
- 2. City Comptroller A/P Check Listing #4, dated September 10, 2020.
- 3. <u>City Comptroller</u> A/P Check Listing #5, dated September 17, 2020.
- 4. City Comptroller Capital Fund Check Listing for July, 2020.
- 5. <u>City Comptroller</u> Capital Fund Check Listing for August, 2020.
- 6. City Treasurer Total receipts deposited into General Fund for August, 2020.

Moved by Marrano seconded by Moretti to receive and file Departmental Reports one through six. Yeas: Ingram, Szymanski, Moretti, Surdyke, Marrano Carried 5-0

Communication from Department/Division Heads:

Requests Approval to Amend Chapter 66, Animals, in the City of Lackawanna Municipal Code.

7. To: Jeffrey DePasquale, City Clerk 714 Ridge Road Lackawanna, New York 14218 Re: Ordinance amending Chapter 66, Animals

Dear Mr. DePasquale:

Please put the attached ordinance on the agenda for council approval.

Very truly yours,

RICHARD S. JUDA JR., CITY ATTORNEY

Moved by Szymanski seconded by Marrano to receive and file, **TABLE** ordinance pending additional information.

Yeas: Ingram, Szymanski, Moretti, Surdyke, Marrano Carried 5-0

Communications from Citizens:

Request for Extension of Use of Veteran's Stadium.

8. To: Honorable Council Members:

First we would like to thank you for the opportunity to review our request. We at Lackawanna Sports Club Inc. also would like to thank you for allowing us to currently use the stadium.

At this time we would like to alter the request for additional access to Veteran's Memorial Stadium for our club events. LA Sports Club Flag Football Showcase League would provide for kids games under the lights.

We would like to extend our request for Saturday's time use from 9am - 9:30 pm for Veterans Stadium beginning October 3^{rd} , through November 14^{th} , 2020. We would like to conduct a flag tournament for our local kids ages 6-16. We will have the equipment to host such event but would like permission to paint the field, and continued upkeep from the city (cutting grass once a week for safety). Due to COVID-19 Guidelines each team will have a max of 15 players and only 2 teams will be on the field at once. We will have a maximum of 20 staff, ref, and security in the stadium with a max of 100 people (including parents for the players) total to adhere to social distancing guidelines.

I have provided all insurance for you. Also attached is a copy of our Covid-19 Guidelines and waivers. We truly believe that this would be something amazing for the city of Lackawanna and our kids. Thank you for your time in advance we look forward to working together for the kids. Sincere Regards,

DARRELL GLOVER, JR. PRESIDENT LA SPORTS CLUB INC.

A copy of this information may be obtained by contacting the City Clerk's office.

Moved by Marrano seconded by Szymanski to approve request, refer to Director of Rec	creation.
Yeas: Ingram, Szymanski, Moretti, Surdyke, Marrano	Carried 5-0

Tabled Items:			
Old Business:			

Adjournment:

Moved by Marrano seconded by Szymanski to adjourn meeting.

Yeas: Ingram, Szymanski, Moretti, Surdyke, Marrano

Carried 5-0

Frederic J. Marrano-Council President

Jeffrey P. DePasquale - City Clerk

Any items to be placed on the agenda must be received by noon on the Wednesday before the scheduled meeting to be considered. Any public comments <u>made at the meeting</u> **MUST** be related to topics already on the agenda. All cell phones should be silenced. All participants shall remain respectful of each other or you will be asked to leave. Gentlemen, please remove your hats.

www.lackawannany.gov